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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 11, 1985

Frank W. Harris, Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84
2940 16th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: MUR 2076
Northern California
Freeze Voter '84 Frank W.
Harris, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Harris:

0 On November 29 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

__ in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Couns 1

BY: ros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C0114188 ION

In the Matter of )
)

Northern California Freeze Voter '84 ) E4UR 2076
Frank W. Harris, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee and Frank W.

Harris, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

.1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Northern California Freeze Voter '64 is a

political committee registered with the Federal Election

Commission.

2. Frank W. Harris, is the treasurer of the Northern

California Freeze Voter '84 committee.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

~, failing to file timely a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

N VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the T ezL~rer

~ of the United,~~t~I in the amount of One Hundred and

~ Dollars ($.W-5....Q.Q) pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).
N

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
I-.

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

C' VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X* Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

N agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

~
BY: ______________________

K~iiriithA. Gro~* -

Associate Ge ne"ral Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

WA~i4se~

Date -.

iilitI/&<
Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Northern California Freeze MUR 2076
Voter '84 )

)
Frank W. Harris, treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2076:
N

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
November 21, 1985 in settlement of this
matter.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef jak and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

A /

~ Z7t
Date /Marjorie W. Emmons

Se~'retary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 11-25-85, 3:12
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 11-26-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., 11-29-85, 11:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Northern California Freeze MUR 2076
Voter '84 )

)
Frank W. Harris, treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ernmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2076:
N

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
November 21, 1985 in settlement of this
matter.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/

~1Date ~Marjorie W. Emmons
Sed~'retary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 11-25-85, 3:12
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 11-26-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., 11-29-85, 11:00
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BEFORE TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COUIIISSION

In the Matter of )

Northern California Freeze MUR 2076
Voter '84

)
Frank W. Harris, treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Frank w. Harris, Treasurer of the Northern California Freeze

Voter '84 committee ("the Committee") (Attachment I).

The agreement contains no language changes from the

agreement originally approved by the Commission.

II. RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the Office of General Counsel

that the Commission accept the conciliation agreement in

settlement of this matter and close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

~1 .1 -,

~ / 'I

BY: >. (
Kenneth A. Grbss /

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Proposed letter

J

~3: ~Z



NORIERN CALIFORN~ A

FREEZE VOTER '8*a AS:j4
Ui~xb1im~wMb 2940 16th St. (1 Pj~' -

San Francisco, CA 94103

Nov. 6, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross: Re: MUR 2076
N We are once again returning the conciliation agreement with one more
~ suggested change. We hope that this will be acceptable and end this

exchange.

I
00

-L

I hope the above is acceptable.

,.~.. Sincerely,

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer

Id

TQ)
.~ .-. 0-



BEFORE TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COIIISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Northern California Freeze Voter '84 ) MUR 2076
Frank V. Harris, Treasurer )

CoNCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by theFederal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee and Frank V.

~ Harris, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), violated

N 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

~ and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

C~ the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

'~ S 437g(a) (4) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

f(~2)



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Northern California Freeze Voter '84 is a

political committee registered with the Federal Election

Commission.

2. Frank W. Harris, is the treasurer of the Northern

California Freeze Voter '84 committee.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A)(ii) by

~ failing to file timely a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the T~eppurer

~T of the United,~taj~i in the amount of

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et ~g.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

LC3)
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

cc Kenneth A. Gross
BY:

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date

((/1
Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20463

Frank W. Harris, Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84
2940 16th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: MUR 2076
Northern California
Freeze Voter '84 Frank W.
Harris, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Harris:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Z~)



9IORTHERN CALIAJRNIA
FREEZE VOTER '841a AS:j4

~i~xN1ieu~.xKe4x 2940 16th St.
San Francisco, CA 94103

Nov. 6, 1985

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross 
-

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross: c~3.Re: MUR 2076

We are once again returning the conciliation agreement with one more0' suggested change. We hope that this will be acceptable and end this
exchange.

I hope the above is acceptable.

Sincerely,
4-.

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer

/1 4~~ac4:9
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Recreation Consultant Services

Water. Umled States
Frank Hams

October 27, 1985 2l29RoeeSwe:Berkeley, CA 94709
(415) 548.8709

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

We are returning
amendments.

I __

r
I-

-n
Re: MUR 2076

S.

the conciliation agreement with our proposed c~
a-

*~ Much of the information he needed had to be obtained from Chapters
of the committee located in various parts of Northern California.

We are now in the process of developing new procedures for future
'~ campaign work that will make transmission of information to the

Treasurer speedier and more foolpro4 to ensure that this kind
of problem will not occur again.

Yours truly

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84

enc.

Leadership Principles end Skills Workshops in

GAMES' MUSICS FOLK end SQUARE DANCING S DRAMA

PHILOSOPHY @1 PLAY S PROGRAM PLANNING S GROUP ORGANIZATIONS ACTIVITIES for SPECIAL POPULATIONS



BEFORE THE FZDER~ ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of 
)

Northern California Freeze Voter '84 ) MUR 2076Frank w. Harris, Treasurer ))

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal Course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities The Commission found reason to believe thatthe Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee and Frank W.

-~ Harris, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), Violated
2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THERZFOP~ the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to afinding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this Proceeding, and this agreeme~~ has
'-7.

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.c.
S 437g(a) (4) (i)

II. Respondents have he'~ a reascn~b1e oPporLunity todemonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreeme~~ with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Northern California Freeze Voter '84 is a

political committee registered with the Federal Election

Commission.

2. Frank W. Harris, is the treasurer of the Northern

California Freeze Voter '84 committee.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file timely a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of

) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et ___

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.



0 0

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X* Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

C

BY: _________________________

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W in,. WASHINGTON. DC 20463

~ti7LUJw'uP~p0~
?4iis ~ October 10, 1985

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84
2940 16th Street Room 105
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: MUR 2076 (previously MUR 2066)
Northern California Freeze
Voter '84

Frank W. Harris, Treasurer

N Dear Mr. Harris:
On July 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner. At your request, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

9-

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclo~ed agreement, ~1lease sign~ and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Conimi~ssion. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

C- Sincerely,

Charles N. Steep
Gen z~l C s~Z,

By: nneth A. G OSS
Associate G neral Counsel

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Northern California Freeze Voter '84 ) MUR 2076Frank W. Harris, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee and Frank W.

Harris, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

N
finding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, 'and this agreement has

C the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respor~ents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



-2-

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Northern California Freeze Voter '84 is a

political committee registered with the Federal Election

Commission.

2. Frank W. Harris, is the treasurer of the Northern

California Freeze Voter '84 committee.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by

failing to file timely a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of

N pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.
C

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement the~eof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

Xe Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: _________________________ ____________________

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Win),) WASHINGTON, DC 20463V~U7AUiyI

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84
2940 16th Street Room 105
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: MUR 2076 (previously MUR 2066)
Northern California Freeze

Voter '84
Frank W. Harris, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Harris:

On July 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee violated
2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner. At your request, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

~k=Th 1S)1~
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2076

Northern California Freeze )
Voter '84 )

Frank W. Harris, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2076:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Northern California Freeze Voter
'84 Committee prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

-'I

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
N

agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
September 30, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

,*~

Date
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-1-85, 11:48
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85, 4:00



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION r:: 7 ~

In the Matter of )
) rr

Northern California Freeze ) MUR 2O76~' ~' : 48
Voter '84 )

)
Frank W. Harris, treasurer3! )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENSITIVE
I * BACKGROUND

On July 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file in a timely manner

its 1984 12 Day Pre General Election Report of Receipts and

Disbursements late. By letter dated August 28, 1985, Mr. Harris

requested that this matter be settled prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe (Attachment I).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

Attached for the Commission's approval is a proposed

conciliation agreement with the Northern California Freeze Voter

'84 committee and Frank W. Harris, as treasurer.

agreement provides for an admission of a violatiot

c~.

1/ Originally numbered MUR 2066, this has been redesignated as
MUR 2076.

2/ Frank W. Harris was appointed as the new treasurer on August
8, 1985. The former treasurer was Brian J. McHugh.
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III. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECOMMENDATION

1. Enter into conciliation with the Northern California Freeze
Voter '84 committee prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

)
N I

'9'
_____ tL{~ ~
_______________ BY: Kenneth A. Gross 7

/
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Proposed Agreement and Letter

Garr #1



?~3~
NORTHORN CALIFORNIA
FREEZE VOiJ~E~~84
REGIONAL OFFICE ~

SE?
(~%LLL~..3 P12: ~t

August 28, 1985
Mr. John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. McGarry: RE: MUR 2066

I am the newly appointed treasurer of Northern California
Freeze Voter '84. Please note our new address at the bottom -'-'-

of this letter. Enclosed is a copy of the notice sent this
day to the FEC re the change in treasurers.

'V.?
We would like to request an extension of time in this matter__

0 until the return of our former treasurer, Brian J. McHugh. 5
Mr. McHugh will be back in this area around the middle of
November.

McHugh had sole responsibility at that time for filing the report
and way have information which will enable us to explain the
apparent violation of filing date.

In any event we would like to request pre-probable cause
conciliation in this matter.

Yours truly ,

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer

2940 16th St. Suite 105 San Francisco CA 94103 (415) 621-7770

__ /



STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION*
(see reverse aide for instruet.@ni)

1(a) Neanpof Committee (In Full) Oteck If name or address Ia changed. 2. Dete

NOW1'~E~ (~LtFORGIA ~ ~R h3qUUt 28~ 1985
b) Address (Number and Street) 3. FEC IdentIfIcatIon Number

2940 16th Street, ~ 105 C 00172593
Ic) City. State and ZIP Code 4. Is this an amended Statement? ~ YES 0 NO

San Francisco, California 94103
5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check one):

0 (a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate Information below.)

O (b) This committee Is an authorized committee. and Is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate Information below.)

L Name of Candidate Candidate Party Affiliation Office Sought State/Distric

o (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate ________________________________ and is NOT an authorized committei

0 b4~ TI~i. Pftmmiftm 16*

(name of candidate)
eommissa of the - Party.

(National. State or subordinate) (Democratic. Republican. etc.)
O (e) This committee is a separate segregated fund.

yyo If) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund nor a party committee.

6. Name of Any Connected f Mailing Address and Relationship
Organization or Affiliated Committee ZIP Code __________________

~e)
a Freez Voter 805 15th St. ~

Washington DC 20005

____________________________________________ I I

ihhe registering political committee has identified a connaeted organizatiOn" above. please indicate type of organization:

*~'Q~,Corporat ion OCorporation w/o Capital Stock 0 Labor Organization 0 Membership Organization 0 Trade Association 0 Cooperative

7. Cuiedian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number - optional) and position, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Coda Title or Position

Treasurer
'A

8. Treawrer: List the name and address (phone number - optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of any designated
C' agent (e.g.. assistant treasurer).

Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position -

Frank W. Harris 2940 16th St.. San Francisco 94103 Treasurer

tii~na Kina Asst. Treasurer
9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes

or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depositary, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

I certify that I have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Frank W. Harris
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

4kw. 7~4~4tc
SIGNATURE OF TREASURER

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission. Toll Free 800.424-9530. Local 202.5234068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)

C~Mw~ 7AL2Lve~

1.

r
Date



517011 THI FEDERAL ELECTION COIIISS ION

In the Matter of )
Northern California Freeze Voter '84 ) MUR 2076Frank W. Harris, Treasurer )

CONCILIATIOK AGRIDIENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission.'), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee and Frank W.
Harris, as treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents"), violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

N finding of probable cause to believe do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

C S 437g(a) (4) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

(,Kq ~ ~
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Northern California Freeze Voter '84 is a
political committee registered with the Federal Election

Commission.

2. Frank W. Harris, is the treasurer of the Northern

California Freeze Voter '84 committee.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file timely a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of

pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).N
VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.
VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.c. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

-j/ tfc~A4~AfJZ 7~4f 9
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the
matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or
agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of
either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
I'-

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: ________________________

Kenneth A. Gross DateAssociate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date

~M~A~t 
~



(~Ii~\ FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20463Fill!

Frank W. Harris
Treasurer
Northern California Freeze Voter '84
2940 16th Street Room 105
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: MUR 2076 (previously MUR 2066)
Northern California Freeze

Voter '84
Frank W. Harris, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Harris:
0

On July 29, 1985, the Commission found reason to believee that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee violated2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner. At your request, theCommission determined to enter into negotiations directed towardsreaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matterprior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission hasapproved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with theprovisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of thefact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding ofprobable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. Ifyou have any questions or suggestions for changes in theagreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection witha mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contactShelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General CounselEnclosures

i~ 4
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
RAD Referral 85NF-122

Northern California Freeze )
Voter '84 )

Brian J. McHugh, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ernxnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 29,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-122:

C 1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Northern California Freeze Voter
'84 Committee and Brian J. McHugh,

N as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) ~A) (ii).

3. Approve the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed July 22, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

iv.. ~' (4 ~/ 
4 

LL-~~I~ 
( ~.

_____________________ L-;/ ~

Date Marjorie W. Ernmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-25-85, 10:13
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-25-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COIUIISSION
1325 K Street, W.V.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPOU

DATE AND TIME OF 85NF-122
TRANSMITTAL BY OGC STAFF MEMBE)
TO THE COMMISSION: Shelly Garr

* c~Th':~)
c.-,-I.'g ~~ ThE FECC ~ ~CPETA PY

I tQ

SENSITIVE
SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

NALLY GENERATED

Northern California Freeze Voter '84
Brian J. McHugh, Treasurer

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

FEC Disclosure Documents

CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee ("the

Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division for failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day

November 6, 1984.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that its 1984

12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984, if

contributions and expenditures, which had not been previously

reported, were made in connection with the the general election.

On November 15, 1984, the Committee filed its 12 Day Pre-

General Report which covered the period October 1, through

October 18, 1984. The report disclosed $1,661 in contributions

~% p

C

p~..
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to federal candidates and $20,146.30 in independent

expenditures .1/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.
C,

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed its 12

N Day Pre-General Report on November 15, 1984, 21 days late.

Because the Committee failed to comply with the reporting

requirements in a timely manner, it is the recommendation of the

Office of General Counsel that the Commission find reason to
C,

believe that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee

and Brian J. McHugh, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

RECOKMENDATION

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Northern California Freeze
Voter '84 committee and Brian J. McHugh, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

1/ The Committee reported $775,878 in receipts and $769,064 in
disbursements for the 1983-84 election cycle.
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3. Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General ounsel

Attachments

1. Referral

2. Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis

C.

-'S

N



0. (.FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMiSSIONWASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

3 July 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO.

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI DIVISION

REFERRAL OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FREEZE VOTER
'84

This is a referral of the Northern California Freeze Voter
'84 ("the Committee"). The Committee failed to file the 1984 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.

N

For your information, the Committee was referred for Audit
(A85-30) under 2 U.S.C. S438(b); however, on June 11, 1985, the
Commission voted not to audit the Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson at
523-4048.

cc

Attachment

~p
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 3 July 1985

ANALYST: Robyn Jimeson

I. COMMITTEE: Northern California Freeze Voter '84
(C00172593)
Brian J. McHugh, Treasurer
2519 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94110

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
0 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failed to Timely File the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report

The Northern California Freeze Voter '84 (theN Committee) failed to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-GeneralReport of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day,
November 6, 1984. The Committee was notified on October 1,1984, that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October
25, 1984 if contributions and expenditures, which had notpreviously been reported, were made in connection with thegeneral election (Attachment 2).

On November 13, 1984, the Committee filed the 12 DayPre-General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October
18, 1984. This report disclosed $1,661 in contributions toFederal candidates, on the disbursement schedule (Schedule
B), and $20,146.301/ in independent expenditures, on theindependent expenditure schedule (Schedule E), incurred
between October 1, 1984 and October 17, 1984 (Attachment 3).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

An additional $1,383.04 in independent expenditures isdisclosed as being unitemized, thus it is not possible todetermine how much of this total was incurred between October 1,
1984 and October 17, 1984.
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Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $6,813
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2 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~%A$,,:%':!'% DC .?"4..l

October 1, 1984

6 GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MOST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pro-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
-~ The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
~ tion~ through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of

registratiOn* through October 17, 1984.)
WHEN TO FILE

~ Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

'~ close of business October 25, 1984.
** * * *

C
WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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ATTACHMENT #2 0 (Page 2 Of 2)

WHERE AND MOW TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X. for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Ilame of Report

3rd Q-Report
Pre-Gener al
Post~General**
Year-end

Period Covered
S

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/ 84
12/06/84.
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close, of books of the last

~ report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial activity from the last report

"~ filed through November 26, 1984.
'V

N 
** *

MONTHLY FILERS

same of Report

~ Oct. Monthly

~ Pre-General
Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

'7.Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date Filing Date

10/20/8410/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/20/8410/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable 
for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reportS which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will 
be

re;uired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office ot public Communications
500/424"9530 or 202/5234068

6~io4 a~#
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1W U FE VP) WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

\~U7~U7I
i4 1 5 '~

Brian J. McHugh, Treasurer
Northern California 'Freeze Voter '84
2519 Mission Street
San Francisco, California 94110

RE: MUR
Northern California
Freeze Voter '84
Brian J. McHugh,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. McHugh:

On , 198 , the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that Northern

IP California Freeze Voter '84 and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within fifteen days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,



-2-

requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable
cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

N investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelly
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 423-

N 4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISS ION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

t4UR NO.
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Shellv Garr 523-4143

RESPONDENT Northern California Freeze Voter '84
Brian J. McHugh, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that its 1984

12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984, if

contributions and expenditures, which had not been previously

reported, were made in connection with the the general election.

On November 15, 1984, the Committee filed its 12 Day Pre-

General Report which covered the period October 1, through

October 18, 1984. The report disclosed $1,661 in contributions

to federal candidates and $20,146.30 in independent
'p

expenditures .1/
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

1/ The Committee reported $775,878 in receipts and $769,064 in
disbursements for the 1983-84 election cycle.
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The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed its 12

Day Pre-General Report on November 15, 1984, 21 days late.

Because the Committee failed to comply with the reporting

requirements in a timely manner, it is the recommendation of the

Office of General Counsel that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Northern California Freeze Voter '84 committee

and Brian J. McHugh, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4)(A) (ii).
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